City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

HISTORIC NAME: Kastner House

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c. 1860s

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Gable-Front, Greek Revival

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stucco

FRONT PORCH: Partial Facade

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

328 South Sixth Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-383-013

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

[ ] significant

|z| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Historic, Wood

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 1/1; Fixed, 2/2

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

IE Central Geneva NRHD

|:| North Geneva NRHD

|E| Local Geneva HD

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 5 20.03 Fence




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

328 South Sixth Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The area known as Kastnerville includes the property at 328 South
Sixth Street, which shares a unique context with nearby homes at
316 South Sixth Street, 320 South Sixth Street, and 609 Fulton
Street. Unfortunately, the historic evolution of Kastnerville is not
well-documented, as no maps exist between the 1869 Bird’'s Eye
View of Geneva and the first depiction of the area in the 1930
Sanborn Fire Insurance Co. map.

The house now located at 328 South Sixth Street was not the original
building at its current site, which was developed in 1892.

Most likely, the building referred to as "A. O. Casner's residence”
was situated on the property and mentioned in the Geneva
Republican on June 11, 1892. At that time, it was occupied by
Charles Wigton, a teamster for the Leindecker & Hawkins firm. The
property was set to be removed to accommodate a 60-foot strip
purchased by the railroad, which was demolishing earlier structures

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The area known as Kastnerville includes the property at 328 South Sixth Street, which shares a unique context with nearby homes at 316 South Sixth Street, 320 South Sixth Street, and 609 Fulton Street. Unfortunately, the historic evolution of Kastnerville is not well-documented, as no maps exist between the 1869 Bird’s Eye View of Geneva and the first depiction of the area in the 1930 Sanborn Fire Insurance Co. map.

The house now located at 328 South Sixth Street was not the original building at its current site, which was developed in 1892.

Most likely, the building referred to as "A. O. Casner's residence" was situated on the property and mentioned in the Geneva Republican on June 11, 1892. At that time, it was occupied by Charles Wigton, a teamster for the Leindecker & Hawkins firm. The property was set to be removed to accommodate a 60-foot strip purchased by the railroad, which was demolishing earlier structures on South Third Street to make way for a new depot and realigned railroad tracks.

In 1892, the property belonged to George Patten, who had acquired Block 3 and a fractional block immediately south from Mrs. Charity Herrington’s Addition to the Original Town of Geneva on July 9, 1854. Although the sales deed mentions “appurtenances,” it does not specify “hereditaments and tenements,” indicating that no habitable buildings were on the property at the time of Patten’s purchase—only improvements such as wells or cisterns.

Research by Alice Schwenkler shows no property owners or improvements on the site in her documentation from 1848. Patten did not sell any parcels from the site, though buildings were erected or relocated there. For instance, James Masterson, an employee of the Chicago & North Western Railroad, was living on Fourth Street north of the railroad in 1867, and his house is depicted in the 1869 Birds Eye View of Geneva lithograph and the 1891 Sanborn Fire Insurance map. This house was situated on the Patten property alongside the Leindecker & Hawkins office and other structures.

Given the history of moved buildings and the fact that land beneath these structures was not owned by the occupants, it is plausible that existing buildings were relocated to Patten's site. Patten may have viewed these structures as “temporary,” hoping to profit from the land's proximity to the railroad. Unlike his brother Charles, George Patten appeared to be a speculator and found himself financially over-extended, indebted to his father. Local histories describe a “shanty town” that developed around the rail line near the foot of Fourth Street, housing an increasing number of railroad laborers. As substantial residences were built in Geneva, earlier, modest homes were likely relocated and repurposed, beginning a local tradition of moving buildings. Many railroad laborers lived near the rail line between the Fox River and Fifth Street.

The 1892 Geneva Republican article indicating that A. O. Castner's house would be “removed” suggests relocation rather than demolition. Castner owned a lot at Sixth and Fulton, purchased from his father in 1888, located near the Patten property adjacent to the railroad. Descriptions in the Geneva Republican indicate that buildings on the Patten property were relocated between May and September 1892.

It is significant to identify when the 1892 Atlas map, published by D. W. Ensign & Co., was drawn. If it was created after May 1892, it strengthens the argument that the depicted house was indeed Castner's relocated residence. Historical documents continue to surface, indicating that research is ongoing, and new information may emerge to support these conclusions.

While a perfect "paper trail" for a vernacular structure from late 19th-century Geneva may never be found, there is sufficient physical and circumstantial evidence to suggest that the structure at 328 South Sixth Street dates back to the pre-Civil War era. Comprehensive research by the Geneva History Museum staff, David and Alexia Monaco, and this author has established the following: 
1. Castner house existed on the Patten property, bounded by Third, South, and Fourth streets, as well as the Chicago & North Western Railroad.
2.The Castner house was removed for the construction of a new railroad depot and tracks.
3. The house was relocated between June and September 1892.
4.The present site at 328 South Sixth Street is a short and nearly straight-line distance from the Patten property.
5.A. O. Castner purchased the corner property at Sixth and Fulton streets in 1888.
6.The first documentation of a house at 328 South Sixth Street is from 1892, though the exact month is unknown.

Given this evidence, it seems appropriate to honor the property at 328 South Sixth Street with a Geneva History Museum plaque recognizing its early construction and subsequent relocation.
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